HOWARD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

3430 Court House Drive ® Ellicott City, Maryland 21043 = 410-313-2195
Stanley J. Milesky, Director FAX 410-313-4433
smilesky@howardcountymd.gov TDD 410-313-2323

March 14, 2013

To: Lonnie R. Robbins
Chief Administrative Officer

From: Stanley J. Milesky
Director of Financ

Re: SAO No. 9 Certification

| hereby certify that funds are unencumbered and available for transfer as follows:

FROM:

1999999999-8888-8888000000-999999999999999999999900

General Fund, Contingency Reserve $770,000
TO:

1000000000-3100-3122000000-999999999999999999999900
Department of Public Works — Highway Maintenance $770,000
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oward County

Internal Memorandum

Subject: Testimony and Fiscal Impact Statement

To: Lonnie Robbins
Chief Administrative Officer

From: James M Irvin, Director WJ f?
Department of Public Work,

Date: March 14, 2013

The Department of Public Works requests the transfer of $770,000 from the General Fund
Contingency Reserve for unanticipated expenses for snow removal in the Bureau of Highways.
We may seek to amend this request as snow removal operations are still anticipated before the
end of the winter season. There is no fiscal impact associated with this supplemental request as
the appropriations to be transferred are not encumbered and available for transfer.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions or need any additional
information, please feel free to contact me.

cc: K. Becker
W. Malone
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